
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 

ATLANTAFEDERALCENTER 
61 FORSYTH STREET 

ATLANTA. GEORGIA 30303-8960 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Mr. William A. Oden 111 
Ward and Smith, P. A. 
University Corporate Center 
172 Racine Drive 
Wilmington. NC 28406-7068 

SUBJ: Consent Agreement and Final Order 
Docket No. TSCA-04-2008-2516(b) 

Dear Mr. Oden: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in 
the above-referenced matter that has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and served as 
required in the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 40 CFR 5 22.6. Please make note of the 
provisions in Section V of the CAFO, with respect to payment of the assessed penalty, which is 
due within 30 days from the effective date of the CAFO. 

Also enclosed, please find a copy of a document entitled "Notice of Securities and 
Exchange Commission Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This 
document puts you on notice of your potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (SEC) any environmental enforcement actions taken by EPA. 

If you have any questions, please contact Kevin Woodruff of the EPA Region 4 staff at 
(404) 562-8828. 

Sincerely, 

&yL+. 
Jeanean ettle 
Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 

lnlemet Address (URL) . http://www epa.wv 
RecyclediRecyclable . Pnnted w l h  Vegetable Oil Based Inks on Reqded Paper (Mmlmum 30% PuSlcOosumsr) 
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IN THE MAlTER OF: 

Willie Srewan ) IV 

) Docket Number: TSCA-04-2008-25 16@) 
) 

Respondent ) 

CONSENT AGREEMENT FINAL ORDER 

I. Nature of tbe Anion 

1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16(a) of rhe Toxic Substances 
Conml Act (TSCA), 15 U.S.C. 1 2615(a). and pursuant to rhe Consolidated Rules of Prdctice 
Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalries and rbe Revacatidennination or 
Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules), codified at 40 C.F.R. Pan 22. Complainanr is rhe 
Director of the Air, Pesticides and Tolics Management Division. Region 4, UniM States 
Environmenral Promtion Agency WA) .  Respondenr is Willie Stewart, owner of Codwin 
Avenue Apamnenrs locared in Lumbenon. NC (hereinafrer, "Respondenr"). 

2. Complainanr and Respondent have conferred for rhe purpose of settlemmr pursuanr ro 
40 C.F.R. 9 22.18 and desire ro resolve rhis matter and senle the allegations dedbed herein 
withour a f o n d  hearing. Therefore, wilirhout rhe raking of any evidence or testimony, the 
making of any argument, or rhe adjudication of any issue in rhis marter. and in accordance with 
40 C.F.R g 2213@). rbis Consenr Agreement and F d  Order (CAFO) will simulraneously 
commnce and conclude this maw. 

II. R e W r v  Statements 

3. The Adminismor of EPA promulgated regulations at 40 C.F.R. Pan 745, Subpan F 
under rhe authority of Srruon 1018 of h z  Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Redunion Acr 
of 1992,42 U.S.C. 8 4S52d. Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 8 4852d@)(5), a violation of any rule in 
40 C.F.R. Pan 745, is a probibired am under Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 5 2689. Any 
person who violares Secr~on 409 of TSCA may be assessed a penalty of up ro '610.000 for each 
such violation, in accordance with Section lqa )  of TSCA. 15 U.S.C. 1 2615(a) and Section 
1018. For a violation occurring after January 31, 1997, a penalty of up ro $1 1,000 may be 
assessed pmuant ro 40 C.F.R. Pan 19, and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. 5 745.1 1B(f). 

4. The authority ro rake acrion under Section 16(a) of TSC& 15 U.S.C. 5 2615(a), is 
vested in the Adrmnisuator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this aurhority 
under TSCA to W A  Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12-2-A. dated May 11. 1994. 



5. Respondenr is a lessor, as defined at 40 C.F.R. (1 745.103, of residential housing 
locared at 515 E a r  21" Sneer. Lumberton, Norrh Carolina 28358. This residential housing is 
"larger housing," a* dcfined at 40 C.F.R. 5 745.103. 

6. Based on information obtained by EPA on or abour December 18,2006, relaring ro 
Respondent's contracrs to lease its target housing described above, EPA alleges rhar Respondenr 
v io lW Section 409 of TSCA and the requirements noted in fhe EPA Norice of Violation. The 
penalty associared with this action is based on rhe following regulations: 

Pursuanr to 40 C.F.R. 9 745.107(a)(l), a Lessor shall provide rhe kssee w EPA- 
approved lead hazard infomarion pamphlet before rhe Iessee is obligated under 
any c o n w t  ro Lease rarger housing. 

Respondenr failed u, provide Lessee an EPA-approved pamphlet. 

Pursuant ro 40 C.F.R. li 745.113@)(1). each conuact ro lease rarget housing rhall 
include, as an anacbment to or within the conuacr, a "Lead Warning Statement". 

Respondenr failed to include the required -Lead Warning Starement" 

Pursuant ro 40 C.F.R. 4 745.1 13(b)(2), each c o n m  to lease urger housing shall 
include, as an attachment to or within the conuacr, a statement disclosing the 
presence of known lead-based painr a d o r  lead-based paint hazards in the rarger 
housing being leased or a statement indicating no knowledge of the presence of 
lead-bed painr and/or lead-- paint hazards. 

Respondent failed to include an appropriare sratement 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 6 745.1 13@)(3), each contract to lease urger housing shall 
include. as an anachmenr ro or within the conrrr, a list of any records or repons 
available to the Lessclr perraining ro lead-based paint andlor lead-based painr 
hazards in rhe housing rhar have been provided to the Lessee. or an indication rhat 
no such records or reports are available. 

Respondenr failed u, include the appropriate informarion. 

7. For the purposes of this CAFO. Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegarions ser 
out above bur neither admirs nor denies k factual allegarions sa our above. 

8. Respondenr waives iw right to a hearing on rhe allegarions contained herein. 

9. Respondent waives any right to contest the allegarioas and it3 right to appeal rhe 
proposed final order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 
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10. Respondent cenifies rhar as of rhe diUe of irs execution of rhis CAFO. I r  is otherwise 
in compliance with the requiremenrs of 40 CE.R Pan 745. Subpan F. 

11. Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegarions of violauom contained 
herein. This CAFO shall nor orhenvise affect any liability of Respondent to rhe Unired Stares. 
Other than as expressed herein, neirher EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring an 
enforcement action against Respondent for violarion of any federal or suue suuure, regulation or 
permit, to initiate an mion far irnminenr and subslantial endangermcnr, or pursue criminal 
enforcement. 

12. Complainant and Respondenr agree to senle this maner by theii execution of rhis 
CAFO. The parties agree rhar rhe senl-t of rhis matter is in rhe public interest and rhar this 
CAFO is consistent wirb the applicable requiremenrs of 40 C.F.R. P w  745, Subpart F. 

V. Final Otder 

13. Respoadenr is assessed a civil penalty of Eleven Tho~~sand Wlars ($1 1.000) plus 
interest, which is to be paid over a two year period in eight (8) quancrly paymenrs of One 
Thousand, Four Hundred Thirty-Four Dollars and Tlurry Four Cents ($1.434.34). These 
quarrerly payments shall begm within thirty (30) calendar days of the effective d m  of his  
CAFO, and subsequenr payments in three month inrervals over a period of two years. 
Respondent shall make payments in arxordance with ihe following schedule: 

Piivment Due Dare Pavment Due 

Within 30 days of filrng CAFO 
Wirhia 120 days of filing CAFO 
Wirhin 210 days of fining CAFO 
Wirhin 300 days of filing CAFO 
Within 390 days of filing CAFO 
Wirhin 480 days of filiag CAFO 
Witbin 570 days of fining CAFO 
Within 660 days of filing CAFO 

14. Respondent W pay rhe penalty by fonvarding cashier's or cenified checks, payable 
ro Treasurer, United States of America," to ihe following address: 

For payment subminal by U.S. Postal Service: 

U.S. Environmental Prorection Agency 
Fines and Penalues 
Cincinnati Finamx Cenrer 
PO Box 979077 
Sr. Louis, MO 63197-9000 

For payment subminal by any overnight mail service (Fed Ex, UPS, DHL. erc.) 
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U.S. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MOCZGL 
Sr. Louis, MO 63101 

The check shall reference on i6 face the name of tbe Respondent and Docket 
Number of this CAFO. 

15. At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check, and a 
wrirren staremenr that payment bas been made in accordance with rhis CAFO, ro the following 
persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forryrh Saeer, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Liz W ilde 
Children's Health, Lead 8t 
Asbesros Managemar Section 
U.S. P A  Region 4 
61 Forsyrh Street. S.W. 
Adaara, GA 30303 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Regi~n 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Adanra, GA 30303. 

16. For the purposes of sure and federal income raxation, Respondent sb-all not be 
entitled. and agrees nor m arrempt, to claim a deducrion for any civil penalty p a y m r  made 
pursuant to this CAK). Any attempt by Respondent m deduct any such paymenrs shall 
constitute a violation of h s  CAFO. 

17. Pursuant ro 31 U.S.C. 4 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and per~alries on 
debrs owed to the United Stares and a charge IO cover the cost of processing aa4 hirndling a 
delinquent claim ln~res t  will therefore begin u, accrue on rhe civil p d t y  from he date of 
entry of this CAFO if the p a l r y  is not paid by the date required. A charge will also br assessed 
to cover the adminisvative cosrs, both direct and indinvx of overdue debts. In addition, a lace 
paymenr penalry charge shall be applied on any principle amount not paid within 90 days of the 
due date. 

18. Complainant and Respondenr sball bear their own cosrs and attorney fees in this 
manes. 

19. This CAFO shall bc binding upon the Respondent, irs successors and assigns. 



20. The following individual represents EPA in this m m r  and is a u r h o M  to receive 
service for EPA in this proceeding: 

Liz Wilde 
Children's Health, b a d  & 
Asbestos Management Secrion 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsytb Street. S.W. 
Arlanm, GA 30303 
(4W) 562-6826 

21. Each undeaigued repr~senrauve of rhe panics to this CAFO cenifies [hat he or she is 
fully authorized by ihc party represented to enrer into this CAFO and legally bind that pany to it. 

VI. Effective Date 

22. The effective dare of rhis CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with 
the Regional Hearjng Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

WILLIE STEWART - 

BY: DU: 1 - 6 - b S  

Name: Willie Stewart  (Typed or Printed) 

Title; Owner/Operamr (Typed or Printed) 

NMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

Dare @- 18-08 

Director 
Air, Pesticides and Toxics 
Management Division 
Region 4 

APPROVED AND SO ORDEBEO this 3 day of 

By: 
S u s i  B. Schub 
Regional Ju&cial Officer 



CERTIFICATE OR SERVICE 

I hereby cenify rbw on h e  date set out below, I Ned the original and one copy of rbe 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a w e  and correct copy of the 

foregoing Coasent Agreement and Final Order, in the Matter of: Willie Stewan. M w i n  Avenue 

Apamnents, 515 East 21" Sueet. Lumberton. NC, Docker Number: TSCA-W2M@-2516(b), to 

rhe addressees listed below. 

Kevin Woodruff 
Children's Health, Lead & 
Asbestos Management Secuon 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyh Stred. S.W. 
Arlanta GA 30303 

(via EPA's inrema1 mail) 

Roben Caplan (via EPA's internal mail) 
Office of Environmental Accounrabiity 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Sr., SW 
Arlanra, GA 30303 

William A. Oden JII (via Cerrif~ed Mail. Return Receipt Requested) 
Ward and Smirh. P.A. 
University Corporate Cenwr 
127 Racine Dnve 
Wilmington. NC 2M-7068 

Date: 7- 7-03 
PdPicla A. Bullock Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Rorection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Fonyth St., SW 
Atlanta. GA 30303 
(404) 562-951 1 
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